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UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THOMASE. PEREZ, Secretary ©
Labor, United States Department of HON. GARY A. FEESS

Labor,
o Case No.: 2:13-CV-09228-GAF (JEMXx)
Plaintiff,

V. CONSENT JUDGMENT
ALKANAN, INC. d/b/a Recycling I n-
novation d/b/a Valley ReCycling, a
corporation; T
KARIM AMERI, an individual;

Defendants.
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Plaintiff Thomas E. Pere&ecretary of Labor, United &es Department of Labg
(“Secretary”) and Defendantalkanan, Inc., a California Gporation, doing business &
Recycling Innovation and Valley RecyclingydaKarim Ameri, individually and as matr
aging agent of corporate defendant, have agi@edsolve the matters in controversy
this civil action and consent to the entrytbis Consent Judgmem accordance hereg
with:
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A. On December 16, 2013, the Secretalgdf a complaint alleging that Deg
fendants violated Sections 11(a) and 15(a@f3the Fair LaboiStandards Act of 1938
as amended (“FLSA”), 29 U.S.C. 88 211(a) and 215(a)(3).

B. On December 16, 2013, the Court sdua Temporary Restraining Ord

(TRO) enjoining Defendants froterminating or threateningp terminate, reporting or

threatening to report to immigration authostienflicting or threatening to inflict bodily
harm on, or retaliating or disminating against their emplegs in any other way, bas¢
on their belief that such employees spokéhvhe Department of Labor; from tellin
any of their employees not to speak to repriedees of the Secretary or to provide fa
information to the Secretary or otherwiseeaong employees to make false statemsg
regarding the terms and conditions of tremployment; and from obstructing the Sec
tary’s investigation in any way. Dkt. N@. The TRO also requed a representative ¢
the Secretary to read a statement to eyg®s, during paid work time, informing tf
employees of their right to speak with Depaetht of Labor investigators without fear
retaliation. _Id.

C. Also on December 16, 2013, the Court issued an Order to Show (
(OSC) why a Preliminary Injunction gbld not issue. Dkt. No. 6.

D. Following the issuance of the TRO a®$C, Defendants t&ned counsel
acknowledged receipt of a copy of the &tary’s Complaint and the TRO, and waiv
iIssuance and service of process of the Sangrand Complaint.__See Dkt. No. 10. (
December 26, 2013, the parties stipulatetthéoentry of a Preliminary Injunction._Id.

E. On December 27, 2013, the Court eatethe Preliminary Injunction en
joining Defendants from termitiag or threatening to terméate, reporting or threatenin
to report to immigration authorities, inflicting threatening to inflicbodily harm on, or
retaliating or discriminating against their eyges in any other way, based on their
lief that such employees spoke with thepBegment of Labor; from telling any of the
employees not to speak to representativeshefSecretary or to provide false infg
mation to the Secretary or otherwise casgcemployees to make false statements
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garding the terms and conditions of themployment; and from obstructing the Sec
tary’s investigation in any way. Dkt. Na2. The Preliminary Injunction also requirs
Defendants to provide each employee wittopy of a statement informing employe

of their right to speak with Department ofdiax investigators without fear of retaliation,

and requires Defendants toopide notice to the affecteemployee and the Secretaq

seven days prior to termitiag any employee for any reason. Id. Defendants represent

that they have complied with thegwisions of the Preliminary Injunction.

F.  The Secretary has filed a First Anted Complaint alleging that Defend-

ants violated provisions of Sections 11(E)(a)(2), 15(a)(3),rad 15(a)(5) of the FLSA
29 U.S.C. 88 211(a), 215(a)(21.5(a)(3), and 215(a)(5).
G. Defendants, through cowls acknowledge receipt of a copy of the Seq

tary’s First Amended Complaint and waissuance and service of process of the Sum-

mons and Complaint.
H. Defendants neither admit nor deny thkkegations in the First Amende
Complaint.

l. The Secretary and Defendants waivadings of Fact and Conclusions pf
Law, and agree to the entry of this Consemnlgdoent in settlement of this action, with-

out further contest.

d

J. Defendants admit that the Court has jurisdiction over the parties and subjec

matter of this civil action and that venuediin the Central District of California.

K. Defendants understand and agree ttexhanding or accepting any of the

funds due employees under this Judgmenthogatening any employee or retaliating

against any employee for accepting money dader this Judgment or for exercising
any of their rights under the FLSA is sdexlly prohibited by this Judgment and may

subject the Defendants to equitable andlleigahages, including punitive damages and

civil contempt.
L. Defendants acknowledge thaefendants and anydividual or entity act-
ing on their behalf or at their directiom@uding but not limited tonanagers or superv
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sors at Defendants’ recycling facilities) havaice of, and understand, the provisions
this Consent Judgment.

It is therefore, upon motion of the atteys for the Secretary, and for cal
shown,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DEREED that the Defendants, their officer

agents, servants, and employees and thosensens active concert or participation wi
them who receive actual notice of this order (by personal service or otherwise) |
they hereby are, permanently enjoined agstrained from violating the provisions
Sections 11(a), 15(a)(2), 15(a)(3), ahB(a)(5) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. 88 211(3
215(a)(2), 215(a)(3), and 215(a)(5), in any of the following manners:

1. Defendants shall not, contraryRbSA 8§ 6, 29 U.S.C. 806, pay any employt

ee who in any workweek is erggd in commerce, within threeaning of the FLSA, or i3
employed in an enterprise engaged in conceer in the produmn of goods for com-
merce, within the meaning of FLSA § 3(s),gesa at a rate less than $7.25 an hour
less than the applicable mmum rate as may hereafter éstablished by amendment
the FLSA).

2. Defendants shall not, contrary toFA. 8 7, 29 U.S.C. § 207, employ any e
ployee who in any workweek is engageccammerce, within theneaning of the FLSA
or is employed in an enterprise engagedammerce or in the production of goods 1
commerce, within the meaning of FLSA 8 3({®r any workweekdnger than 40 hour
unless such employee receives compensatiohisoor her employment in excess of
hours in such workweek at a rate not less tha@ and one-half times the regular rate
which he or she is employed.

3. Defendants shall not fail to makegp, make available to authorized agents
the Secretary for inspection, transcriptiamd/or copying, upon their demand for su

access, and preserve records of employees and of the wagesahdw#)er conditions

and practices of employment maintainedpesscribed by regulations issued, and fr
time to time amended, pursuant to FLSA18§c) and 15(a)(5), 29 U.S.C. 88 211(c) g
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215(a)(5) and the implementing regulationsrid in Title 29, Codef Federal Regulat

tions, Part 516.

4. Defendants, jointland severally, shall not nbnue to withhold the payt

ment of $ 38,000 in minimum \g& and overtime pay, andstiution hereby found to b
due under the FLSA to 13 employees, agsault of their employment by Defendar
during the period of Octob&1, 2010 through November 2013 (“back wage accrua
period”) as set forth in the attached Exhih showing the name of each employee :
listing on the same line the gross bacgamount due the employee and the pe
covered by the Consent Judgment.

5. IT IS ORDERED AND ADWDGED that the plaintiff shall also have and 1
cover from the defendants, jtiyn and severally, the additional amount of $ 36,000
liquidated damages hereby foutadbe due under the FLSA.

6. To accomplish the requirements Rdragraphs 4 ansl, Defendants shall

deliver to the Wage and Hour Divisiobnited States Department of Labor, 915 W
shire Blvd, Suite 960, Los Anggs, CA 90017, the following:
a. On or before June 1, 2014, a shhe in duplicate bearing the name

D

and
riod

e-
as

il-

of

the corporate Defendants, employer iifezation number, address, and phone

number of the corporate Defendantslashowing the name, last known (hom
address, social security number, ggdackwage and ligdated damage amoul
for each person listed in the attached Exhibit 1.

b. Defendants shall deliver to Wableur the payments set forth on the

tached Exhibit 2. Each payment shallrhade by a check @noney order and int

cludes interest calculated 0.5% per year on the unpaid balance until the bals
is paid in full. The checks for payments 1 through 8 shall Ha&irm name ang
“LDs + Int.” written on it, payable to therder of the “Wage and Hour Div., La
bor,” and be delivered on or before the date the payment is due as set forth

1e)
nt

At-

Ance
)
-

in E

hibit 2. The checks for payments Qdbgh 19 shall have the Firm name and

“BWSs + Int.” written on each, payable toettorder of the “Wage and Hour Diu.
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and "OT/CMP" written thereon payable teetbrder of "Wage & Hour Div., Labor," if
the amount of $3,014.27 in payment of thélanoney penalty assessed against the
fendants for overtime pay vations plus interest.

FLSA. To accomplish the provais of this paragraph:
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Labor,” and be delivered on tefore the date the payntaa due as set forth in

Exhibit 2.

c. In the event of any default e timely making of any payment due
hereunder, the full amount due under thekwage and liquidated damages prqvi-
sions of this Judgment whidhen remains unpaid, plgp®st-judgment interest at

the rate of 10% per year, from the datetto§ Judgment until paid in full, shal

become due and payable upon the Sacy&t sending by Certified mail a written
demand to the last business address ofi¢endants then known to the Secretary.
Defendants shall have Sev€n) business days from receipt of the Secretary’s
written demand to cure anyfdelt prior to Defendants being deemed in breach of

this Agreement.

d. The Secretary shall allocate aidtribute the funds described in para-

graphs 4 and 5 less deductions for employsleare of social security and with-
holding taxes on the backwage amounts to the persons named in the attached E
hibit 1, or to their estates if that becessary, in his sole discretion, and any mpn-
ey not so paid within a period of threeays from the date of its receipt, because

of an inability to locate the proper persamsbecause of their refusal to accept

shall be then deposited in the Treasuryhaf United States, as miscellaneous|re-

ceipts, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(c).

7. On or before January 1, 2016, &ahor money order with the firm name

—

v

8. Defendants shall ameadd maintain their payroll pctices to comply with the

a. Defendants shall implement a timekegpsystem at each of their recy-

t,

de-
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cling facilities in order to accuratehgcord the number of hours worked
by each employee.

b. Defendants shall record all hours nked by employees in the payrg
records.

c. Defendants shall maintain all timecaralsd payroll records for a perigd
of not less than three years.

d. For each work week, Defendant stalim the time indicated on the time
records recorded on the time clockdgch employee to identify the time
worked each day and @aworkweek. Each payeriod Defendant shall
prepare a statement of hours worked by each employee for each day,
week and pay period (“Work HosiSummary”). Such Work Hours
Summary shall state the regular rathich shall be calculated in full
compliance with 29 C.F.R. 88 778.108: Defendant shall calculate the
half-time premium for hours workealer forty in each work week by
dividing the regular rate in half.

e. For the First Four (4) pay-periodfter entering into this Agreement,
Defendant shall have each emp@eyreview his/her Work Hours Sum-
mary and write in corrections ecessary. Each hours worked summary
shall contain a statement in Englihat “Recycling Innovation” must
pay you for all hours worked, whichdludes all time that you are re-
guired to be on the employer’s presssand are not free from duties. If
you think Recycling Innovation sanot paid you for all hours you
worked, you can call the B. Department of Labdp make a confiden-

tial complaint at 1-866-4US- WAGEImmediatelyupon issuance and
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for two years thereafter, Defendastsall maintain copies of all Work

Hours Summary for inspection by the Department of Labor.
Defendants shall reflect all amountsgpto employees, regardless of t
manner of payment, adhe payroll records.

. Defendants shall train all supervisomsanagers and schedulers at the

cycling facilities regarding the reqaments of this consent judgme

and shall provide a copy of this judgnt to all supeigors, managers

and schedulers.

. Defendants shall pay employees fall compensable waiting time.

Compensable time shall be definedias time the employees are on t

premises of the recycling facilitiekiring business hosirand are availat

ble to work with the exception for boigle meal periods of at least 3
minutes during which the employes® completely free from work.
Defendants shall not alter or manipeldime or payroll records to re
duce the number of hours actually worked by an employee.
Defendants shall not direct supervsarr payroll preparers to falsif]
time or payroll records in any maer including reducing the number
hours worked by employees.

. Defendants shall not regste require or otherwise cause employeeg

sign inaccurate time records.

Defendants shall not regai or permit employees to work “off the

clock” either before oafter their shift.

. Defendants shall record all work performed by a single employee d
a pay period on one time card and split up the hours worked on mul|l-

tiple time cards regardless of the ren of locations, duties, or task
worked or performed by that employee.
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10. Defendants, their officers, agerastvants, and employees and those pers
in active concert or participation with thestall not in any way directly or indirectly,

demand, require or accept amiythe backwages, liquidatedrdages, or funds in restitur

tion from any of the employees listed on #iached Exhibit 1 Defendants shall not
threaten or imply that adverse action willta&en against any employee because of tl
employee’s receipt of funds due under tludginent. Violation of this paragraph may
subject the defendants to equitable amg@llelamages, includg punitive damages and
civil contempt.

11. Defendants, their officers, agersstvants, and employees and those pers
In active concert or participation with theshall not in any way violate Sections 11(a)
or 15(a)(3) of the FLSA, 29 U.S.C. 88 211(a) and 215(a)(3), including but not limite
the following:

a. Defendants shall not terminate, threatetetmninate, or imply that any employee

will be terminated; reduce the work houtseaten to reduce the work hours, or
imply that work hours will be reduced fany employee; report or threaten to re
port any employee to immigration authorsti@r imply that any employee will be
reported immigration authorities; inflict bodily harm, threaten to inflict bodily
harm, or imply that bodily harm will befircted on any employee; or retaliate of
discriminate against employees in atker way becausedlemployee has com-
plained about violations of the FLSAr because Defendanbelieve the employ-
ee has complained to the Secretary or cradpd in any way witlan investigation
by the Secretary;

b. Defendants shall not tell any of their emmeg not to speak to representatives
the Secretary or to provide false inforinatto the Secretary or to ask other em-
ployees to provide false information tetBecretary or otherwise coerce any er

ployee to make a false statement regaydie terms and conditions of his or her

employment.
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Violation of this paragraph may subject thefendants to equitadbnd legal damages,
including punitive damages and civil contempt.

12. Prior to terminating any employee my reason, Defendants shall provi
a written notice to such employee at least selas prior to any termination. When ti
contemplated termination isrfecause, such as theft or ploa violence, that employe
may be suspended without payring the pendency of the seveay notice. In addition
Defendants shall provide a copy of this wntteotice to the Wage and Hour Division
the U.S. Department of Labor at least seveysdaior to any termiation. This provi-
sion shall be in effect for period of six months from the tdaof entry of this Judgmer
by the Court.

13. Defendants shall hire an indepantdéird party toconduct training on the

requirements of the FLSA. ‘€htraining shall be for one session of not less than
hour with an opportunity for questions andswaers and shall address the FLSA’s mi
mum wage, overtime, record keeping, investigative, and anti-retaliation requirer
All managers, supervisors,dividuals who determine employees’ hours or pay, and
dividuals who play any role in preparing palyr shall receive training. The trainin
shall be conducted within six months of theéedaf entry of this Consent Judgment. [
fendants shall maintain docuntation of this training for a period of four years and p
vide it to representatives of the@etary of Labor upon their request.

14. Within 10 days of the entry of thisldgment Defendants shall supply all ¢
their employees at the recycling facilities withpies of the attached Exhibit 3, which

summarizes, in English and &psh, terms of this Judgment and the employees’ rights

under the FLSA. In addition, every six mbathereafter, Defendants shall provide cq
ies of Exhibit 3 to all employees then wdy at the recyclingdcilities. Further, De-
fendants shall provide copies of Exhibit 3atwy new hires. Thigrovision shall be in
effect for a period of two years from the dateentry of this Judgment by the Court.
ORDERED that the filing, pursuit, and/ocgsolution of this proceeding with th
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entry of this Judgment shall not act as oabserted as a bar to any action under FLS
16(b), 29 U.S.C. 8§ 216(b), as to any emplogeenamed on the attached Exhibit 1 1
as to any employee named on the attachedoiixhifor any period not specified therei
and, it is further

ORDERED that each party shall bearatgn fees and other expenses incurred

such party in connection with any stagetlu§ proceeding, including but not limited t

attorneys' fees, which may be availablieder the Equal Access to Justice Act,
amended; and, it is further

ORDERED that this Court shall retairrigdiction of this action for purposes (
enforcing compliance with thertas of this Consent Judgment.

Dated: May 21, 2014. ﬂ”‘ﬁ\%

A8
Jor
n;

by

as

GARY A. FEESS(S)
UNITED STATESDISTRICT JUDGE
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For the Defendants:

The Defendants hereby appear, waive any
defense herein, consent to the entry of
this Judgment, and waive notice by the
Clerk of Court:

For: Alkanan, Inc. d/b/a Recycling Innovation, d/b/a Valley Recycling

——z

By: ™€ ¢

,’_‘____._—--—-“""Mm;-i—"“"
2> 5 /20 /1%
Karim Ameri Date 1

Its: Owner

For: Karim Ameri

Karim Ameri, Individually Date
Consent Judement
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Attorney for the Defendants
Reza 1. Gharakhani, Esq.

Approved as to Form Only

k=3

=1

Reza I. Gharakhani, Esq.
Rostow & Auster LLP

Suite 3850

2049 Century Park East

Los Angeles, California 90067
Telephone: (310) 772-0080

Consent Judgment
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For the Plaintiff:

M. PATRICIA SMITH
Solicitor of Labor

JANET M. HEROLD
Regional Solicitor

DANIEL J. CHASEK
Associate Regional Solicitor

BORIS ORLOV
Trial Attorney

N, M e

NANCY E. 8TEFFAN, Attorney
Attorneys for the Plaintiff
U.S. Department of Labor

Consent Judgment
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EXHIBIT 1

Last Name First Period Covered Back Liquidated Interest | Total
Name Wages Damages

Cruz Maurer 3/7/2013 | 10/29/2013 $2,900.00 $2,400.00 | $18.40 | $5,318.40
Flores Roberto 10/29/2010 | 10/29/2013 $2,570.00 $2,570.00 | $17.84 | $5,157.84
Hernandez | Elmer 7/21/2011 | 10/29/2013 $4,100.00 $3,600.00 | $26.73 | $7,726.73
Ilario Alberto 12/6/2012 | 10/29/2013 $2,760.00 $2,760.00 | $19.16 | $5,539.16
Peralta Emillo 10/28/2010 | 10/29/2013 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 | $24.99 | $7,224.99
Ponce Christian 12/6/2012 | 10/29/2013 $3,640.00 $3,140.00 | $23.53 | $6,803.53
Quintanilla | Irvin 1/3/2013 | 10/29/2013 $2,020.00 $2,020.00 | $14.02 | $4,054.02
Quintanilla | Roger 1/3/2013 | 10/29/2013 $2,020.00 $2,020.00 | $14.02 | $4,054.02
Salinas Oscar 11/17/2011 | 10/29/2013 $1,650.00 $1,650.00 | $11.45 | $3,311.45
Salinas Omar 12/20/2012 | 10/29/2013 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 | $13.88 | $4,013.88
Sandoval Rigoberto | 9/20/2012 | 10/29/2013 $4,000.00 $3,500.00 | $26.03 | $7,526.03
Vasquez Luis 10/29/2010 | 10/29/2013 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 | $17.36 | $5,017.36
Villata Carlos 10/29/2010 | 10/29/2013 $4,240.00 $4,240.00 | $29.43 | $8,509.43
Total $38,000.00 $36,000.00 $256.86 $74,256.86

Consent Judgment
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EXHIBIT 2
et oueowe | Ao [ Tewttr Ty
1 6/1/2014 | $12,000.00 $12,000 | Liquidated damages
2 7/1/2014 $3,444.44 | $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
3 8/1/2014 $3,444.44 | $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
4 9/1/2014 $3,444.44 | $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
5 10/1/2014 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
6 11/1/2014 $3,444.44 | $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
7 12/1/2014 $3,444.44 | $14.27 $3,458.71 | Liquidated damages
$3,333.36 | $13.81 $3,347.17 | Liquidated damages
8 1/1/2015 $111.08 $0.46 $111.54 | Back Wages
9 2/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
10 3/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
11 4/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
12 5/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
13 6/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
14 7/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
15 8/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
16 9/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
17 10/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
18 11/1/2015 $3,444.44 $14.27 $3,458.71 | Back Wages
19 12/1/2015 $3,444.52 $14.27 $3,458.79 | Back Wages
20 1/1/2016 $3,000.00 $14.27 $3,014.27 | Civil Money Penalty

Consent Judgment
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EXHIBIT 3

LEGAL NOTICE TO ALL EMPLOYEES

To resolve a lawsuit brought by tBepartment of Labor, theUnited
States District Court entered an Order forbiddigkanan, Inc. (d/b/a Re-
cycling Innovations and Valley Recycling) and Mr. Karim Ameri from
violating the minimum wage, overtimequirements and thevestigation an-
ti-retaliation provsions of the~air Labor Standards Act. All employees
who work in this estdlshment can help the engyler not to violate the
Court’'s Order. If you think you are not being paid in accor dance with
thelaw, call the U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division, at
(213) 894-637%nd your name will be kept confidential.

In a settlement with #hUnited States Departmieof Labor, Alkanan
and Mr. Ameri have vaintarily agreed to pay bk wages and liquidated
damages provided for in this judgmentiaa take other sps to ensure com;
pliance with the Fair LabdStandards Act (“FLSA”).

TheFair Labor Standards Act provides that all eployees must be

paid minimum wage for all hours worked. In atition, employees must be

Consent Judgment Page 17 of 21
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paidovertime, at a rate of time and onelhieir regular rate, for the
hours they work over 4 a workweek. All employees, whether they are
paidhourly or on apiece or flat rate basis are entitletb overtime when
they work over 40 hours.

All employees who are on the preessduring busires hours and are
available to work must begunched in on the timeatk and must be paid for
this time. Meal breaks of at least B0nutes during which the employee is
completely free from work are exempted from this requirement.

TheFair Labor Standards Act and an Order issued by the United
States District Court prohibits réition against any employees who com-
plain about their pay or wk hours. The Court hasohibited Mr. Ameri and
anyone acting on his behdtbm retaliating againsthreatening to retaliate
against, intimidating, aattempting to influence or iany way threatening thg
employees or former employees ofciReling Innovation or Valley Recycling
in any way for providing informatioto the Department of Labor or com-

plaining about their hours or pay.
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NOTICIA LEGAL A TODOSLOSEMPLEADOS

Para resolver una demanda presenganiael Departamento de Trabajc

el Tribunal Distrito de los Estadtmidos emitido una Orden prohibiendo Alt

kanan, Inc. (Recyclinghhovations and Valley Recheg) y Sr. Karim Ameri
de violar el salario minimo, los reqias de las horas tisobre tiempo, las
provisiones de investigacion, y las praoerses contra la repsalia de La Ley
De Normas Justas De TrabajTodos los empleadosajtrabajan en este es
tablecimiento pueden ayudarempleador a no violda Orden del Tribunal.
Si usted piensa que no le estan pagatedacuerdo con lay, llame al Sec-
cion de Horas y Sueldael Departamento de Trabajo de los Estados Unif
a (213) 894-6375 y su nombrersantendra confidencial.

En resolucion con el Departamento de TrabajkaAdn, Inc. y Sr.
Ameri ha voluntariamente quedado deexdo de pagar salarios atrasados
danos liquidados provisto en este joiig tomar otros pasos para asegurar
complimiento con la Ley de Nomms Justas de Trabajo.

La Ley De Norma Justas De Trabajige que todos los empleados ©

ban ser pagados el sueldo minimo fpolas las horas trafadas. Ademas,

Consent Judgment Page 19 of 21

N
-

los

y

e-




© 00 N o o B~ WDN PP

N NN NNNNRNNERRRRR R R R R
W N o 00N WNEPO O 0 ~NO 0 M WN PR O

los empleados deban segpdos el sobretiempoti@mpo y medio de su tasa

del pago regular, por todaslhoras trabajadas en egodale 40 en una semsa
na laboral.

Todos los empleados, aurajles pagan por horapor pieza o cantidad
fija tienen derecho a recrisobretiempo cuando trabajmas de 40 horas.
Todos los empleados que estn el establecimientturante el horario labo-
ral del negocio y estan dspibles para trabajar debestar ponchados en e
reloj y deben ser gmdos por este tiempo. Dassos para comer por lo me
nos de 30 minutos y que estan completamibre del trabajo no requiere s
pagados.

La Ley De Normas Justas De Trabgjla Orden emitida por el Tribu-
nal Distrito de los Estados Unidos hanohibido represal@contra cualquier
empleado que se queja de su pago o lawdsabajo. El Tibunal ha prohibi-
do el dueno de Alkanainc. (Recycling Innovationg Valley Recycling) y
cualquier persona que actué en nont@eempleador de tomar represalias
contra, amenazando con tomepresalias en contratimidar, o el intento de

influir o de cualquier manera amenaios empleados o ex empleados de
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Recycling Innovations o Valley Recyclimg cualquier forra de proporcio-

nar informacion al Departamento de Traba quejandose dsus horas o pa-

go.
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